
FUJO0176312 
FUJO0176312 

From: Thomas Penny[IO=EXCHANGE/OU=ADMINGROUP1/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=THOMASP] 

Sent: Thur 08/07/2010 1:48:50 PM (UTC) 

To: Jenkins Gareth GE G_R_O_______-___-______ 

Subject: RE: Duplicated Records - WS 

Thanks, Gareth 

Penny Thomas 
Security Analyst, Customer Services 

Fujitsu Services Retail & Royal Mail Group Account 
Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berks RG12 8SN 

M 

GO 

el: ^K
Mob: 
Fax -._._._. _._. 
E-Mail: penny.thomas.  RG O.
Web: http://uk.fujitsu.com 

Fujitsu Services Limited, Registered in England no 96056, Registered Office 22, Baker Street, London W1U 3BW 
This E-mail is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may be privileged. Fujitsu Services does 
not guarantee that this E-mail has not been intercepted and amended or that it is virus-free. 

From: Jenkins Gareth GI 
Sent: 08 July 2010 14:33 
To: Thomas Penny 
Subject: RE: Duplicated Records - WS 

Thanks Penny, 

That looks fine and l would be happy to sign that if needed. 

Gareth Jenkins 

Distinguished Engineer 

Applications Architect 
Royal Mail Group Account 

FUJITSU 

Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 8SN 

Tel: G RO I Internal. G RO 
Mobile 

email: Gareth.Jenkine GRO _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 
Web: http://uk.fuiitsu.com 

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

Fujitsu Services Limited, Registered in England no 96056, Registered Office 22 Baker Street, London, W1U 38W 

This e-mail is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may be privileged. Fujitsu Services does 
not guarantee that this e-mail has not been intercepted and amended or that it is virus-free. 

From: Thomas Penny 
Sent: 08 July 2010 14:13 
To: Jenkins Gareth GI 



FUJO0176312 
FUJO0176312 

Subject: Duplicated Records - WS 

Gareth 

I've put together a statement for you — is it OK? 

Penny 

Penny Thomas 
Security Analyst, Customer Services 

Fujitsu Services Retail & Royal Mail Group Account 
Lovelace 

Road,d, 

~O

 Bracknell, Berks RG12 8SN 

Mob: V 
Fax:
E-Mail: penny.thomas GRo
Web: http://uk.fujitsu.com 

Fujitsu Services Limited. Registered in England no 96056, Registered Office 22, Baker Street H J 1BW 
This E-mail is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may be privileged. Fujitsu 
Services does not guarantee that this E-mail has not been intercepted and amended or that it is virus-free. 


